

Covington Park Community Development District

Board of Supervisors' Meeting April 22, 2019

District Office: 9428 Camden Field Parkway Riverview, Florida 33578 813.533.2950

www.covingtonparkcdd.org

Professionals in Community Management

COVINGTON PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Covington Park Clubhouse, 6806 Covington Garden Drive, Apollo Beach, FL 33572

Board of Supervisors	Alan Untracht Stephen Brown Tarlese Allen Scott Harrison Jennifer Van Haren	Chairman Vice Chairman Assistant Secretary Assistant Secretary Assistant Secretary
District Manager	Grant Phillips	Rizzetta & Company, Inc.
District Counsel	Biff Craine	Petitt Worrell Craine Wolfe, LLC
District Engineer	Giacomo Licari	Dewberry Engineers

All cellular phones must be placed on mute while in the meeting room.

The Audience Comment portion of the agenda is where individuals may make comments on matters that concern the District. Individuals are limited to a total of three (3) minutes to make comments during this time.

Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this meeting/hearing/workshop is asked to advise the District Office at least forty-eight (48) hours before the meeting/hearing/workshop by contacting the District Manager at (813) 533-2950. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1, or 1-800-955-8771 (TTY), or 1-800-955-8770 (Voice), who can aid you in contacting the District Office.

A person who decides to appeal any decision made at the meeting/hearing/workshop with respect to any matter considered at the meeting/hearing/workshop is advised that person will need a record of the proceedings and that accordingly, the person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made including the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

COVINGTON PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DISTRICT OFFICE · 9428 CAMDEN FIELD PARKWAY · RIVERVIEW, FL 33578 www.covingtonparkcdd.org

April 15, 2019

Board of Supervisors Covington Park Community Development District

AGENDA

Dear Board Members:

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Covington Park Community Development District will be held on **Monday**, April 22, 2019 at 6:00 PM at the Covington Park Clubhouse, located at 6806 Covington Garden Drive, Apollo Beach, Florida 33572. The following is the agenda for this meeting:

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. AUDIENCE COMMENTS

3. STAFF REPORTS

A. Field Inspection ReportsTab 1
 Consideration of Landscaping Proposals (if any)
B. Aquatics Report
C. District Counsel
D. District Engineer
i. Discussion of Ditch Drainage
E. Community Coordinator Report
i. Consideration of Clubhouse Rental
F. District Manager
BUSINESS ITEMS
A. Ratification of Audit for FY Ended Sep. 30, 2018 Tab 3
B. Discussion Regarding Clubhouse Expansion Project
BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION
A. Consideration of Minutes of Board of Supervisors'
Regular Meeting Held on March 25, 2019 Tab 4
B. Consideration of Operation & Maintenance
Expenditures for March 2019 Tab 5
C. Ratification of Series 2015 Requisitions #27-28 Tab 6
SUPERVISOR REQUESTS

7. ADJOURNMENT

4.

5.

6.

We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. In the meantime, if you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact us at (813) 533-2950.

Respectfully,

Grant Phillips

Grant Phillips, District Manager

Tab 1

1 2	N	IINUTES OF MEETING			
2 3 4 5 6 7	Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at the meeting is advised that the person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based.				
8		COVINGTON PARK			
9	COMMUN	ITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT			
10	The regular meeting of the	Deard of Supervisors of the Covington Dark Community			
11 12 13 14	The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Covington Park Community Development District was held on Monday, March 25, 2019 at 6:00 PM at the Covington Park Clubhouse located at 6806 Covington Garden Drive, Apollo Beach, Florida 33572.				
15	Present and constituting a quorum were:				
16	Alan Untracht	Board Supervisor Chair (via phone)			
17 18	Stephen Brown	Board Supervisor, Chair (via phone) Board Supervisor, Vice Chair			
19	Tarlese Allen	Board Supervisor, Asst. Secretary			
20	Scott Harrison	Board Supervisor, Asst. Secretary			
21		Board Supervisor, Asst. Secretary			
22		(joined the meeting in progress)			
23					
24					
25	Also present were:				
26					
27	Grant Phillips	District Manager; Rizzetta & Co., Inc.			
28	Giacomo Licari	District Engineer; Dewberry Engineers			
29	Biff Craine	District Counsel; Petitt Worrell (via phone)			
30	Cathy Sobrito	Community Coordinator			
31	John Toborg	Sr. Field Manager; Rizzetta & Co., Inc.			
32	Aaron Frazier	LMP Bemoon Aquation			
33 24	Matt Remson	Remson Aquatics			
34 35	Audience				
35 36	Audience				
37					
38	FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS	Call to Order and Pledge of			
39		Allegiance			
40					
41	Mr. Phillips called the meeti	ng to order and conducted roll call. All present then stood			
42	and recited the Pledge of Allegian	•			
43					
44	SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS	S Audience Comments			
45					

HIRD ORI	DER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
Α.	Field Manager Report
field	Mr. Toborg introduced Patrick Bell (who was not present) as the neager for Covington Park. Mr. Toborg and Mr. Frazier then presented th inspection report and addressed and answered questions from the ussion ensued.
В.	Aquatics Report
	Mr. Remson provided an update and addressed and answered tions from the Board. He then presented two proposals for pond dreated for consideration. Discussion ensued.
	board for consideration. Discussion ensued.
of Supervi	on by Ms. Van Haren, seconded by Mr. Harrison, with all in favor, the sors tabled proposal #1158 and approved #1159 from Remson Aquat ging for the Covington Park Community Development District.
of Supervi	on by Ms. Van Haren, seconded by Mr. Harrison, with all in favor, the sors tabled proposal #1158 and approved #1159 from Remson Aquat
of Supervi pond dred C. answ	on by Ms. Van Haren, seconded by Mr. Harrison, with all in favor, the sors tabled proposal #1158 and approved #1159 from Remson Aquat ging for the Covington Park Community Development District.
of Supervi pond dred C. answ	on by Ms. Van Haren, seconded by Mr. Harrison, with all in favor, the sors tabled proposal #1158 and approved #1159 from Remson Aquat ging for the Covington Park Community Development District. District Counsel Mr. Craine provided a brief update for the Board and address vered the Board's general questions. General discussion ensued, in
of Supervi pond dred C. answ rega D.	on by Ms. Van Haren, seconded by Mr. Harrison, with all in favor, the sors tabled proposal #1158 and approved #1159 from Remson Aquat ging for the Covington Park Community Development District. District Counsel Mr. Craine provided a brief update for the Board and address vered the Board's general questions. General discussion ensued, in rding to website ADA compliance. District Engineer Mr. Phillips introduced Mr. Licari, the new District Engineer, to the Licari addressed the Board and answered the Board's questions. District Engineer.

On a Motion by Mr. Harrison, seconded by Ms. Van Haren, with all in favor, the Board of Supervisors authorized staff to revisit other bids for the fitness center equipment once the fitness center is compliant and the site plans are approved for the Covington Park Community Development District.

77			
78		i. Discussion of Ditch Dr	ainage
79			
80		•	opic for consideration. Discussion ensued. It was
81	agreed that former District engineer Tim Plate should address the issue and send		
82	the r	eport generated to the current	t District engineer Giacomo Licari.
83	-	Community Coordinator I	Dement
84 85	E.	Community Coordinator F	keport
86		Ms Sobrito provided an u	pdate and addressed and answered general
80 87	ques	stions from the Board. Genera	
88	9400		
89	F.	District Manager	
90			
91		Mr. Phillips noted that the ne	ext Board of Supervisors' meeting will be held on
92	Mone	day, April 22, 2019 at 6:00 PM	at the Covington Park Clubhouse located at 6806
93	Covi	ngton Garden Drive, Apollo Be	ach, FL 33572.
94			
95		(Ms. Van Haren joine	ed the meeting in progress.)
96		RDER OF BUSINESS	Consideration of Minutes of
97 98	FUURINU	RDER OF BUSINESS	Consideration of Minutes of Board of Supervisors' Meeting
98 99			Held on February 25, 2019
100			
101	Mr. F	Phillips presented the minutes	s of the Board of Supervisors' meeting held on
102		• •	deration. Brief discussion ensued.
103			
		ion by Mr. Brown accorded	by Ma Allan with all in favor the Board of
			by Ms. Allen, with all in favor, the Board of om the Board of Supervisors' meeting held
			rk Community Development District.
	T Condary 2		
104			
105	FIFTH ORD	DER OF BUSINESS	Consideration of Operations &
106			Maintenance Expenditures for
107 108			February 2019
108	Mr F	Phillips presented the Operat	ions & Maintenance expenditures for February
110		Board for ratification. Brief dis	
111			
		. .	by Mr. Brown, with all in favor, the Board of
			Maintenance expenditures for February 2019 mmunity Development District.
	(\$49,007.7	of the Covingion Fark Co	

112

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Supervisor Requests
	t engineer and asked about carrying forward
balances.	
Mr. Untracht spoke about a new workshop to be held on May 6 th .	w fitness company, a recap, and the budget
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Adjournment
	7 Ms. Van Haren, with all in favor, the Board of 7:24 PM for the Covington Park Community
Secretary / Assistant Secretary	Chairman / Vice Chairman